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Meredith Mercijer

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

I_
Thanks for the call, and apologies

R

Amanda Bleckmann <Amanda.Bleckmann@health.govt.nz>

Fridav A December 2020 4:27 pm

osephine Gagan
Josepl & Gagan's contact details

| didn’t send this through earlier,

Here is Josephine’s contact details.

Warm regards

Amanda Bleckmann
Group Manager
Operational Performance
Disability Directorate
Ministry of Health

Mobile -

http://www.health.govt.nz
mailto:Amanda_Bleckm  1@mol

wi.nz
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iX 1
Ap /dIX

1y g
TH

Secondment Agreement Request — Extern: employee to MoH
HR Use Only
( ey Cffer ked by ¢ ientto manager

Date prepared

Date chec

Date received back

Secondment Agreement Request

September 2016
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Amanda Bleckmann
Group Manager
Operational Performance
Disability Directorate
Ministry of Health

Mabile .

hitp://www health.coveng
maito Amands_b.eckmann@maligovirs

From: Josephine Goga |

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 3:35 pm
To: Amanda eckmann <Ainanda.Bleckmanng@bealth.govt nzs

ibject roposed organisational changes at HCNZ
Importance: High

Kia ora Amanda,

I'am writing to you today to update you about the HealthCare New Zealand {HCNZ) Home and Community Service and
some proposed changes.

As vt know, HCNZ last year underwent significant change in the way we provide services to our ¢lients and how
they are supported by you, our support worker staff, clients and funders overall,

It was the first significant change the organisation had undergone in over

We have been working tirelessly to iprove gur busing
candiracwhilst being financially viab

Over the past three months we have reviewed our clinical, HR and service deliver ent structures.

The proposed changes relate to three main areas in the organisation. These are:

Thara ic 2 range of proposed changes to internal staff role.
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